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Memo

Mayor’s Office

Caring People
Quality Programs
Exceptional Service

TO: Members of the City Council
FROM: Ann H. Campbell, Mayor &(”_
DATE: June 4, 2010

SUBJECT: Appointment to Fill Vacancy on Human Relations Commission

Bronwyn Beatty-Hansen, member of the Human Relations Commission, has submitted her
resignation from the Commission. Since Bronwyn’s term of office does not expire until April 1,
2011, an appointment needs to be made to fill this vacancy.

Therefore, I request that the City Council approve the appointment of John Klaus to fill an
unexpired term of office on the Human Relations Commission.
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Please respond to
klaus.john@gmail.com
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Subject
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*

date:

Contact FullName:
Resident:
Contact_StreetAddress:
Contact Address2:
Contact Email:
Contact HomePhone:
Contact WorkPhone:
Contact_FAX:
Occupation:
education:
City-Side:

City Website:
TV12:

Tribune:

ISU Daily:
Register:

KAST:

Other:

Where:

preferences:

5/24/10

John R. Klaus

Yes

2167 Ashmore Dr.
none
klaus.john@gmail.com
2921438

none

none

Retired lawyer

Law Degree, University of Iowa,

yes
Ames 360

Human Relations Commission

qualifications:

reasons:

<jripperger@city.ames.ia.us>

Boards & Commissions Application
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MAY 2 4 2010

CITY CLERK
CITY OF AMES, IOWA

1967

There are current human relations issues in Ames pertaining to low income
persons who have moved here from Chicago and other large cities that I would

like to help.

conflicts:




